
From: 	 Grindler, Gary (OAG) 
To: 	 Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Weich, Ron (SMO); Reich, Steven (ODAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); 

O'Neil, David (ODAG); Richardson, Margaret (OAG); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Schmaler, Tracy 
(SMO) 

Sent: 	 7/20/2011 4:33:17 PM 
Subject: 	 Re: Draft Issa/Grassley 7-20-11 Response 

The AG is ok with this letter. 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2011 04:18 PM 
To: Weich, Ron (SMO); Grindler, Gary (OAG); Reich, Steven (ODAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); O'Neil, David (ODAG); 
Richardson, Margaret (OAG); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) 
Subject: RE: Draft Issa/Grassley 7-20-11 Response 

Here is the revised version that incorporates everyone's edits/comments (in clean and redline). If anyone has any 
additional feedback based on the changes that have been made, please let me know by 5:00. We'd like to get the 
letter out the door by 5:30 if at all possible. Thanks. 

Matt 

From: Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2011 2:56 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Grindler, Gary (OAG); Reich, Steven (ODAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); O'Neil, David (ODAG); 
Richardson, Margaret (OAG); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG) 
Subject: RE: Draft Issa/Grassley 7-20-11 Response 

DP 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2011 2:54 PM 
To: Grindler, Gary (OAG); Reich, Steven (ODAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); O'Neil, David (ODAG); Weich, Ron (SMO); 
Richardson, Margaret (OAG); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG) 
Subject: RE: Draft Issa/Grassley 7-20-11 Response 

Thanks, Gary. If others could please get me any comments by 4:00 PM, it would be much appreciated. Thanks. 

Matt 

From: Grindler, Gary (OAG) 
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2011 2:02 PM 
To: Reich, Steven (ODAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); O'Neil, David (ODAG); Welch, Ron (SMO); Richardson, Margaret (OAG); 
Wilkinson, Monty (OAG) 
Cc: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Subject: Re: Draft Issa/Grassley 7-20-11 Response 

DP 
; 

Gary 

From: Reich, Steven (ODAG) 
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2011 01:55 PM 
To: Grindler, Gary (OAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); O'Neil, David (ODAG); Weich, Ron (SMO); Richardson, Margaret (OAG); 
Wilkinson, Monty (OAG) 
Cc: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Subject: Draft Issa/Grassley 7-20-11 Response 

DOJ-FF-51262 



Attached is a draft response to Chmn. Issa and Sen. Grassley. Since I will be out of the office at a 
meeting for much of the afternoon, please send any edits directly to Matt Axelrod. Thanks, Steve. 

<<Revised Issa 7-20-11.doc>> 
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